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Metropolitan Edison Cecipany Docket Nos. 50-289 6
Attention: Mr. J. C. Miller 50-320

.

Vice President
P. O. Box 542 -

Reading, PennsySania 19603

! Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. Folsom of this
! office on Tune 21-25, 1972 of construction activities author-
1 ized by AEC Construction Permits Nos. CPPR-40 and CPPR-66 and

to the discussions of our findings hold by Mr. Folsom with
Mr. Wise of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

,

Aress czamined during this inspection included the status of
installed equipment and the implementation of the flood pro-
tection procedures during the emergency. Within these areas,
the inspection consisted of selective examinations of pro-
cedures and representative records, interviews with plaat per-

O ' """' '"" ***"'"'' " '' "" '"''*** "-
No items of nonconformance were identified in the areas examined
during this inspection.

No reply to this letter is necessary; however, should you have,

any questions concerning this inspection, we vill be pleasedi

to discuss then with you..

Very truly yours,

|
{ James P. O'Reilly

RO:I:SAF Director

! bec: P. A. Morris, RO
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A. Giambusso, RL
R. H. Engelken, R0
H. Thornburg, RO
J. B. Henderson, RO
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J. G. Keppler, RO
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